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September 17, 2019 
 
 
Hugh Floyd, P.E.  
Respec 
5971 Jefferson St. NE 
Albuquerque, NM, 8710 
 
 
RE: Legacy Uptown Apartments 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: No Stamp Date 
 Hydrology File: J18D033 
 
 
Dear Mr. Floyd:  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 08/02/2019, the Grading & 
Drainage Plan is not approved for Building Permit. The following comments need to be 
addressed for approval of the above referenced project: 
 

1. Please provide an engineer’s stamp with a signature and date. 
 

2. An administration fee of $40 will be required at the time of resubmittal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3995 or rbrissette@cabq.gov.  
 
Sincerely,     

  

Renée C. Brissette, P.E. CFM 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 
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